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December 4, 2018 

Steven Olson 
O'Melveny & Myers, LLP 

STREET ;\rmRESS 

115 Erc1rn1 STR!'H SW. HLO< vu.rnv, 

400 South Hope Street, 18th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90071-2899 

Dear Mr. Olson: 

87HJ2 P.O. Box 

In response to your letter of November 30, 2018, I first will address the new issues you raise and 
then propose that we engage in mediation to resolve our dispute. 

Damages to Bus 1705 

The City recognizes the damage to the front-end of Bus 1705, and accepts responsibility for the 
reasonable cost of that damage. The City will offset that cost against the damages for which BYD is liable 
to the City. The City requests that BYD provide the City with a detailed description and related costs of 
the repair of the front-end damage to Bus 1705. 

As to the "numerous paint and body scratches on the other buses," the City disagrees that it 
caused those damages and thus is not responsible for their repairs. 

Charging Station Removal 

The City plans to contract with an independent electrical company, at its expense, to disconnect 
the chargers. The City will then prepare and store the chargers for removal by BYD. 

Bus Tires 

The City appreciates that BYD will return the tires to the City. The City, however, reiterates that 
BYD is responsible for the lease costs of the tires. Upon the City's rightful rejection or justified 
revocation of acceptance of the buses, the City was holding the buses for removal by BYD. BYD was 
responsible for paying for the removal of the buses. It could have elected to replace the City's tires with 
its own tires. Instead, it decided to drive the buses to Lancaster, California using the City's tires. BYD is 
therefore responsible for reimbursing the City for the City's costs related to BYD's decision to drive the 
buses with the City's tires. 
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